From: Martin Jenkin

To: “Lorraine Cordell"
Subject: Simon Cordell

Date: 02 January 2014 16:50:50
Attachments: image001.png

Lorraine, As per telephone conversation today please find a screen print from the insurance company KGM
confirming that vehicle reg CX52 JRZ should be showing on the database.

| have today contacted the MIB and spoken to a young lady named Sam who has confirmed the vehicle in question
IS showing as insured with KGM Insurance, there seems to be an issue with the ASK mid database but Sam has
assured me that the Police National Computer accesses the MID direct and this should not cause a problem.

If the police contacted the MIB regarding the vehicle they will confirm that the vehicle is insured under policy
number MT3574694
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Motor Insurance
Database

VRM: CHE2 JRZ Enquiry Date: 261112013

We lound one match for this search criterla.

Policy Match 01

Palicy Mumber: MT25TEE04 Insurer: KGM MOTOR POLICIES AT LLOYDS
Contact: G MOTOR INSURAKNCE CLAIMS HELFLINE 0844 4126412 Eull Dotids

Policy Details
Palicy Type: Indesdual 3
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This e-mail transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is
addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please reply
to the sender as soon as possible and delete the message. Please note that we are able to, and reserve the right to,
monitor e-mail communications passing through our network.
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